Ms. Hernandez:

You have inquired on behalf of Attorney Tom Robertson regarding lobbyist training refresher
requirements. Under Section 2-654(a) of the City of Miami Code, there is a requirement for yearly
refresher lobbyist training following the completion of the initial Ethics Course provided by the
Commission on Ethics. Under Section 2-11.1(s)(2)(d) of the Miami-Dade County Code, there is a
requirement that the refresher training be completed every two years. We have interpreted this to
mean that the initial training will be considered valid for the full year (Miami) or two year (Miami-
Dade County) period. Since Mr. Robertson completed the initial training on October 28, 2015, he
would not be required to complete a refresher course (assuming he wants to continue to lobby) until
October 2016 for the City of Miami or October 2017 for Miami-Dade County.

Joseph M. Centorino

Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

ethics.miamidade.gov

g
o
i
z
-}
o
]

to be a registered lobbyist) until October, 2016 for the City of Miami, or until October, 2017 for Miami-
Dade County.

From: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2015 11:24 AM

To: 'Ana Hernandez' <ahernandez@brzoninglaw.com>

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <CENTORI@miamidade.gov>

Subject: RE: Ethics Course Registration for October 28 - Thomas Robertson



I will confirm your question with our Executive Director.

Happy Holidays!

From: Ana Hernandez [mailto:ahernandez@brzoninglaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2015 11:23 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: RE: Ethics Course Registration for October 28 - Thomas Robertson

Dear Rodzandra:
I hope this email finds you well.
On October 28 Mr. Robertson completed the 4 hour ethics course. Is this certificate valid through

October 28, 2016 or does he have to attend a refresher course in January to be in compliance for 2016?
Please let me know.

Thank you.

Have a wonderful holiday weekend!

ANA HERNANDEZ
ASSISTANT TO MIKE RADELL,
MELISSA TAPANES LLAHUES & TOM ROBERTSON

Bercow Radell & Fernandez
200 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 850
Miami, FL 33131

305.377.6221 | Office
305.377.6222 | Fax
ahernandez@brzoninglaw.com
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The information contained in this electronic message is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual
named above and others who have been specifically authorized to receive it. If the recipient is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of the communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, or if any problems occur with transmission, please immediately notify us by telephone (305) 374-5300.

From: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE) [mailto:RODZAND @miamidade.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 10:52 AM




To: Ana Hernandez <ahernandez@brzoninglaw.com>
Subject: RE: Ethics Course Registration for October 28 - Thomas Robertson

Thank YOU!

From: Ana Hernandez [mailto:ahernandez@brzoninglaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 10:50 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: RE: Ethics Course Registration for October 28 - Thomas Robertson

Will do.

Thanks

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
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 10:49 AM

To: Ana Hernandez <ahernandez@brzoninglaw.com>

Cc: Thomas Robertson <trobertson@brzoninglaw.com>

Subject: RE: Ethics Course Registration for October 28 - Thomas Robertson

Please also send different form of payment, we do not accept AMEX

Thank YOU!



From: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 10:49 AM

To: 'Ana Hernandez'

Cc: Thomas Robertson

Subject: RE: Ethics Course Registration for October 28 - Thomas Robertson

CONFIRMED

This email serves to confirm that you are registered and confirmed to attend October 28, 2015 Lobbyist
training.

Address: 19 West Flagler Street, Suite 820

Please make sure to arrive at 8:30 for continental breakfast.
The training starts at 9 am.

Keep in mind that if you arrive after 9, you will not be allowed

From: Ana Hernandez [mailto:ahernandez@brzoninglaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 9:58 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Cc: Ana Hernandez; Thomas Robertson

Subject: Ethics Course Registration for October 28 - Thomas Robertson

Dear Rodzandra:

Attached hereto please find the registration for the ethics course, including payment information, on
behalf of Tom Robertson. He will attend the October 28 four hour course starting at 9:00 a.m.

Kindly confirm receipt.

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



INQ 15-289 Robertson

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2015 12:14 PM

To: 'Ana Hernandez'

Cc: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE); Perez, Martha D. (COE); Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)
Subject: INQ 15-289 Tom Robertson, Esq., Bercow Radell & Fernandez (Lobbyist Training)

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
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